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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 2 November 2018 1:41 PM

To: ANG Yvonne; KHONG Lynn; TEO Kitty

Cc: LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - S8M010D7/ SKL8641D / DOA : 21/10/2018

Dear Yvonne, 

 

We have check and re-confirm the market value at $78K – $79K(est) as at Oct 2018 

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 1 November 2018 6:19 PM 

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; TEO Kitty 

<kitty.teo@axa.com.sg> 

Cc: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - S8M010D7/ SKL8641D / DOA : 21/10/2018 

 
Hi Denise 

 

Please reconfirm MV  

 
Yvonne Ang  
Assistant Manager 
Motor (Property) Claims 
 
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg 
Email: yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg  
DID: 1800 880 4888 

 

 
 

 
 

Please consider the environment before printing this message  

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is 

prohibited.  

If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 
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From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2018 11:47 AM 

To: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; TEO Kitty 

<kitty.teo@axa.com.sg> 

Cc: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - S8M010D7/ SKL8641D / DOA : 21/10/2018 

 
Dear Yvonne, 

 

The market value for SKL 8641D is 83K – 84K(est) as at October 2018 
 

 

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

 

From: Sharon Kho <sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 31 October 2018 12:45 PM 

To: admin@lbs-auto.com; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; 

survey@jpknights.com; 'motorsurvey' <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg> 

Cc: 'ANG Yvonne' <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; 'KHONG Lynn' <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; 'TEO Kitty' 

<kitty.teo@axa.com.sg> 

Subject: Check Market Value (MV) - S8M010D7/ SKL8641D / DOA : 21/10/2018 

 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 

48 hours. 

 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Sharon Kho 

Priority Services  

Block 779 Yishun Avenue 2  

#01-1545 Singapore 760779  

Tel: 62934822 Fax: 62963283 

 
-----Disclaimer----- 

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are 

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have 

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this 
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message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other 

entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.  


